
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

10/15/2013 4:21:06 PM 
'Cadenasso, Eugene' (eugene.cadenasso@cpue.ea.gov) 

Redacted 

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Information regarding Stanpac 

Eugene, 

I understand from Karen you would like a copy of the Stanpac Advice letter #2, I have 
attached a copy. 

Redacted 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso(< 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:36 PM 
To: I Redacted ' 
Cc: 

Jcpuc.ca.gov] 

Redacted Doii, Laura; Redacted 
Subject: RE: Information regarding Stanpac 

Redacted 

Thank you for the Stanpac info and I look forward to seeing you on 11/5, We're at our new 
offices at 455 Golden Gate Ave,, 7th floor, 

Eugene 

(415) 703-1214 

From1 Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:29 PM 

mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpue.ea.gov


To: 
Cc: 

Carifsnasso F.nnene 
Redacted Doll, Laura 

Subject: Information regarding Stanpac 

Redacted 

Eugene, 

I hope all is well with you. It has been sometime since we worked on a project together. 
Karen Boven forwarded me some questions you have regarding Stanpac. 

1) Overview/History of Stanpac: 

Originally built as a 127 mile 26" pipeline running from Redacted to 
Redacted 

• J Owned by a non-profit entity providing service to the member entities in accordance 
with their ownership interest 

The Stanpac pipeline entered service in 1931 

On formation Stanpac was equally owned by PG&E and Chevron 

Over the years, PG&E has acquired parts of the Stanpac pipeline and has 
increased its membership interest 

• UUUL 

miles 
Today Stanpac owns the pipeline running from Redacted to 

Redacted 
about 52 

Stanpac is owned 6/7 by PG&E and 1/7 by Chevron 

2) Service Tariff 

•••••••• Stanpac does not serve any customers directly and has no revenue or tariffs 

3) System Map, volumes, customers 

•••••••• An overview system map (attached) 

•••••••• Volumes in the line are not metered 
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The line operates as an integral part of the PG&E system 

4) Organization Chart 

•••••••• Stanpac has no employees 

•••••••• PG&E is the operator of the line 

•••••••• The Stanpac board has 3 members from PG&E and one member from Chevron 

5) Headquarters 

•••••••• 77 Beale Street 

6) Stanpac employees 

•••••••• Stanpac has no employees 

•r j PG&E operates the line for Stanpac, as such numerous PG&E employees do work 
for Stanpac which is charge to Stanpac 

•••••••• Each owner pays the general cost of operations in proportion to their ownership 

•r j Chevron or PG&E may pay 100% of the cost of new facilities that only provide 
benefit to one company 

7) Agreements 

•••••••• 1996 Management and Operating Agreement (attached) 

•••••••• 1998 Amendment (attached) 

I will be attending the meeting on November 5th. 

Redacted 
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PG&E - Wholesale Marketing and Business Development 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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